City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers
FROM: Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
DATE: October 25, 2022

SUBIJECT: Addendum #01 — Bid #23000013 — DISPOSAL OF A PILE OF MIXED ASPHALT,
WOOD, CONCRETE AND DIRT

This addendum has been issued because of the following Q & A :

Q1.) As a disposal facility, the City needs to confirm the soil is non-hazardous as analytical
needs to be provided for disposal at the landfill. Will analytical be provided to the vendor
upon award?

Al.) No, the vendor will not be provided with analytical.

Q2.) Exhibit A Item #2 does not indicate if the material will be dropped off at the selected
facility. Please confirm that the bidder does not need to provide transportation. If
transportation is needed, will the city load the vendor-provided trucks?

A2.) Transportation and loading will not be provided by the City.

Q3.) The bid line for approximately 25,000 yards of soil does not indicate what unit price It
will be evaluated on. Is this a cubic yard price for disposal as is the other bid items. Does it
include transportation?

A3.) The unit price will be per cubic yard and does not include transportation.

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining
original bid documents.

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this
RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.
Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice
with their submission.

Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

Thank you.
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